
ORIGINAL 

August 21, 2002 
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Florida Public Service Commission ,-
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G"') III2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 0 
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Enclosed please find one original and six (6) copies of Midwestern 
Telecommunications, Inc. Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience 
and with all requirements attached, including a proposed tariff. 

I have also enclosed an extra copy of the application to be dated, stamped and 
returned to me in the enclosed, self-addressed, postage pre-paid envelope. If 
you have any questions or if I may provide you with any additional information, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Respectfully submitted, 

4 f4 
Co-CEO/MTI 
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ORIGINAL 


** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ** 

DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT 

CERTIFICATION SECTION 


APPLICATION FORM 

for 


AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 


WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA 


Instructions 

• 	 This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of 
the assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment 
or transfer, the information provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See 
Page 12). 

• 	 Print or type all responses to each item requested in the application and 
appendices. If an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

• 	 Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

• 	 Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with a 
non-refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 4.13-6770 

• 	 If you have questions about completing the form, contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Certification Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6480 

DOCUMENT 	Nn~PFR -DATE 

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11195) o9 0 3 0 AUG 26 ~ Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 

FPSC 



AP P LI CAT1 ON 

I. This is an application for d (check one): 

( X ) Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: Example, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the certificate 
of authority of that company. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 51% of a 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling 
entity. 

2. Name of company: 

Midwestern Telecommunications, I nc. 

3. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 

4. Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, 
state, zip code): 

4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 600 
Matteson, IL 60443 

3 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1195) 
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5. Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, 
zip code): 

The Applicant will not have a business address in Florida. 

6. Structure of organization: 

( ) Individual 
( ) Foreign Corporation 
( ) General Partnership 
( )Other 

( X ) Corporation 
( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) Limited Partnership 

7. If individual, provide: 

Name: 

Title: 

Address: 

City/State/Zip: 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

In tern et Website Address: 

8. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 
The Applicant is incorporated in Illinois therefore this is not applicable. 

4 FORM PSCKMU 8 [ 1 1/95) 
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9. If foreiqn corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 
F02000003921 

I O .  If usinq fictitious name-dlbla, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 
The Applicant is not using fictitious name therefore this is not applicable. 

11. If a limited liabiliw partnership, provide proof of registration to operate in 
Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 
The Applicant is not a limited liability partnership therefore this is not 
applicable. 

12. If a partnership, provide name, title and address of al l  partners and a copy of 
the partnership agreement. 

The Applicant is a corporation therefore this is not applicable. 

Name: 

Title: 

Address: 

C it y /S t a t e/Zi p : 

Telephone No. 1 Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

I n ternet Website Address: 

13. If a foreign limited partnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration number: 

5 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1195) 
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14. Provide F.E.I. Number(if applicable): 36-41 82770 

15. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentatly incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any 
crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. Provide 
explanation. 

This is not applicable as none of the Applicant’s officers, directors or ten largest 
shareholders have previously been adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, 
or found guilty of any felony or any other crime. 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no 
longer associated with company, give reason whv not. 

This is not applicable as none of t he  Applicant’s officers, directors, or any of the 
ten largest shareholders have preciously been an officer, director, partner or 
stockholder in any other Florida certificated telephone company. 

16. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Name: Jerry Holt 

Title: Co-CEO 

Address: 4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 600 

City/State/Zip: Matteson, Illinois, 60443 

Telephone No.: (708) 679-5050 Fax No.: (708)679-5062 

Internet E-Mail Address: ierry. holt@midwestern.net 

Internet Website Address: http://www. midwestern. net 

6 FORM PSClCMU 8 (1 1195) 
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(b) Official point of contact for the onqoinq operations of the company: 

Name: Jerry Holt 

Title: Co-CEO 

Address: 4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 600 

C ity/S ta te/Zi p : Ma tteson , I I1 i n o is, 6 0443 

Telephone No. (708) 679-5050 Fax No.: (708) 679-5062 

Internet E-Mail Address: jerry. holt@midwestern.net 

Internet Website Address: www. midwestern. net 

(c) Complaints/lnquiries from customers: 

Name: Tisha Palmer 

Title: Supervisor 

Address: 4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 600 

C i ty/Sta te/Zi p: Ma tteson , I I li nois, 6 0443 

Telephone No.: (708) 679-5058 

Internet E-Mail Address: lPalmer@midwestern.net 

Internet Website Address: www. midwestern. net 

Fax No.: (708) 679-5063 

17. List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) has operated as an alternative local exchange company. 

The applicant is currently certified and operating as an alternative local 
exchange company in California, Illinois, Indiana, Michigan and Wisconsin. 

7 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (I 1/95) 
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(b) has applications pending to be certificated as an alternative local exchange 
company. 

The Applicant is pending certification as an alternative local exchange 
company in Alabama, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North 
Carolina, and Tennessee. 

(c) is certificated to operate as an atternative local exchange company. 

The Applicant is certified to operate as an alternative local exchange company 
in California, Illinois, Indiana, Michigan and Wisconsin. 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as an alternative local exchange 
company and the circumstances involved. 

The Applicant has never been denied authority to operate as an alternative 
local exchange company. 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

The Applicant has never had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of 
telecom m u n ica tions statutes. 

(9 has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, 
local exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the 
circumstances involved. 

The Applicant has never been involved in civil court proceedings with an 
interexchange carrier, local exchange company or other telecommunications 
entity . 

8 FORM PSClCMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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18. Submit the following: 

A. Managerial capability: give resumes of employeeslofficers of the company 
that would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

Resume’s of Applicant’s officers are attached hereto as Exhibit D. 

B. Technical capability: give resumes of employeeslofhers of the company 
that would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what 
company has been contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 

Applicant is currently authorized in California, Illinois, Indiana, Michigan and 
Wisconsin to provide local exchange and/or interexchange service. 
Applicant is in the process of applying for authorization to provide 
competitive local exchange and interexchange services in the 48 
contiguous states. Applicant has not been denied authority for any of the 
services for which it seeks authority in this Application. 

When it initiates service in Florida, MTI proposes to provide resold local 
exchange telecommunications services, and facilities-based local 
exchange services through the use of UNE-P. The services MTI intends to 
offer are likely to be those local exchange telecommunications services 
offered by incumbent local exchange carriers in the proposed service area. 

See Exhibit D 
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C. Financial capability. 

The application should contain the applicant's audited financial statements for the 
most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it 
shall so be stated. 

The unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant's chief 
executive officer and chief financial officer affirming that the financial statements 
are true and correct and should include: 

I .  the balance sheet: 

2. income statement: and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements, a 
projected profit and loss Statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and descriptions 
of business relationships with financial institutions. 

Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) should be provided: 

1. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to 
provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served. 

Applicant has gross revenue of over $1 0 million per year. The operating capital 
from this income clearly demonstrates the capability to provide the requested 
service in the proposed geographic area. Please see the enclosed income 
statement for documentation. 

2. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to 
maintain the requested service. 

3. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to meet 
its lease or ownership obligations. 

10 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of . I 5  of one percent of gross 
operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating 
revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a 
gross receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business. 

SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application fee of $250.00 
must be submitted with the application. 

Print Name Signature 

Co-CEO 

Title Date 

(708) 679-5050 (708 679-5062 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 600, Matteson, Illinois, 60443 

1 1  FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
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THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of . I 5  of one percent of gross 
operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating 
revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a 
gross receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business. 

SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application fee of $250.00 
must be submitted with the application. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Jerry E. Holt ,/ 

Print Name 

7 ’  

CO-CEO 8/21102 

Title Date 

(708) 679-5050 (708 679-5062 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 4749 Lincoln Mafl Drive, Suite 600, Matteson, Illinois, 60443 

12 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1195) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.81 0, and 25-24.81 5 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

A F F I DAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information.contained in this application and attached documents and that the 
applicant has the technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to 
provide alternative local exchange company service in the State of Florida. I have 
read the foregoing and declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the 
information is true and correct. 1 attest that I have the authority to sign on behalf of 
my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all applicable 
Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to 
mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty 
of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 
and s. 775.083." 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Jerry E. Holt 

Print Name 

CO-CEO 

Title . 

(708) 679-5050 

Telephone No. 

Signature 

8/21/02 

Date 

(708) 679-5062 

Fax No. 

Address: 4749 Lincoln Mafl Drive, Suite 600, Matteson, Illinois, 60443 

13 FORM PSClCMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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INTRASTATE NETWORK (if available) 

Chapter 25-24.825 (5), Florida Administrative Code, requires the company to make available 
to staff the alternative local exchange service areas only upon request. 

I. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased. 

2. SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch, and indicate if 
owned or leased. 

1) 2) 

3. TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-to-POP facilities by type of facilities 
(microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased. 

POP-to-POP OWNERSHIP 

14 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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CERTIFICATE SALE, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

I, Jerry Holt, Co-CEO of Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. and current holder of Florida 
Public Service Commission Certificate Number # F02000003921, have reviewed this 
application and join in the petitioner's request for a: 

( ) sale 

( ) transfer 

( ) assignment 

of the above-mentioned certificate. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Print Name Signature 

Title Date 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 600, Matteson, IL 60443 

15 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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Exhibit A Articles of Incorporation 

Exhibit B 

Exhibit C 

Exhibit D Management Biographies 

Exhibit E 

Certificate of Status as a Foreign Corporation 

Financial Documents (Submitted under seal) 

Draft of Applicant’s Proposed Tariff 

16 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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EXHIBIT A 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

17 FORM PSCICMU 8 (1 1/95> 
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Ffle Number 5919-222-1 

Now Therefore, I, George H. Ryan, Secretary of State 'of the State of 
IIhnds, ti'y virtue of the powers vested in me 6y law, do hereby issue 
this certificate and attach hereto a copy of the Application of the 
aforesaid corpora tion. 

G212.2 

dbCif!bf', I hereto set my hdnd and cause to be 
affixed the Gre'ht Seal of the State of ii'finois, 
at the City of Springfield, this 
day of DEZEMBER A.D. 19 96 and of 
the Independence of the United States the two 
hundred and 

3 0 9 ~  

b 

Secretary of State 



c 

Form BCA-2J 0 
(Rev. Jan. 1995) 

George H. Ryan 
Secretary of State 
Department of Business Services 
Springfield, IL 62756 

Payient must be made by certi- 
fied check, cashfets check, 1111- 
nois attorne 's check, Illinois 
C,P.A's chec z or money order, 
payable to 'Secretary of State.' 

- .  

This spade for uae by 
Secretaw of State 

DEC - 5 : :  1996 

(The cotparate name milst cantain the word 'copraat~on", "company,' 'incorporated,' 'fimiled' or an abbreviation thereof.) 

Ikechuku Chinwah 
First Name Middle Init;a/ Last name 

2. Initial Reglstered Agent: 

Initial Registered Office: 1507 E. 53rd S t .  a274 ,. . 
Number Street Suife # 

m y  zip cod8 County 
60615 Cook I[, Chicago - 

3. Purpose or purposes for wMch the corporation is organized: 
(If not sufficient space to cover this point, add one or more sheels of lhis stze.) 

The transaction of any or all lawful purposes for which corporations 
may be incorporated under the I l l i n o i s  Business Corpotat€on Act of 19~33. 

4. Paragraph 1 : Authorized Shares, Issued Shares and Consideration Received: 

Par Value Number of Shares Number of Shares Consideration to be 
Class per Share Authorized Proposed to be fssued Received Therefor 

TOTAL = $100,00 
Parag&@ 2: Th3 preferences, quaffficatfons, limltatlons, restrictions and specfal or relative rfghts In respect of the shares 
of each class are: 
(If not sufficient space to cover this paint, add one or more sheets of this size.) 

..:a 

591 9-222-1 

(over) 



5. OPTIONAL: (a) N-umber of directors, conslitullhg the fnlhl board of direclam of the corporation: 
(b) Namea'andaddie~ses'of the persons who are to serve as dlreclors until the first annual meetkg of 

shareholders or until their successom are elected and qualify: 
Name Residenlfal Address City, State, ZIP 

I- 
~ - ~ ~ - -- 

I )  

6. OPTIONAL: (a) It Is estimated that the value of art PiOp8Qt to be owned by the 

(b) It is estimatdthat the v& of ths property to be located within 

(c) It is estimated that the gross amount of business that will be 
transacted by tho corporatlorl during the following year will be: 

(d) It is estfmated that the gross amount of business that will be 
transacted from places of business In the State of Illlnds during 

coaoratlon for the fallowing year wherever located will be: 

the Statqp! Ilfinols'dudng the following year will be: 

$ 

5 

$ 

the followlng year will be: $ 

7. OPTIONAL: OTMER PROVlSlONS , 

Altach a separate sheet of this size for any other provision to be included in the Articles of 
Incoqmratbn, e.g., authorizing preemptive rights, denying cumulative voting, regulating internal 
affairs, voting majority requirements, fixing a duration other than porpetual, etc. 

8. NAME(S) & ADRRESS(ES) OF INCORPORATUA(S} 

The undersigned Incorporafor(s} hereby declare(s), under penalties of perjury, that the statements made In the foregoing 
Articles of Incorporation are tnrb 

3. 3. 
Signalum slreet 

(Type or Print Name) ciiyflown SIaie Zip Code 
(Signatures must be In U C K  INK on original document. Carbon copy, photocopy or rubber stamp signatures may oniy be 
used'on conformed copies.) 
NOTE: If a corporation acts as Inkrporator, the name of the corporation aid the stale of Incorporatlon shall be shown and the 
execution shall be by its president or vlce president and verified by hfm, and attested by it3 secretary or assistant secretary. 

FEE SCHEDULE 

The%itiql Ipnchlse tax is assessed at the rate of 15/100 of I percent ($1.50 p?r $1,000) on the paid-in capital 
iep;eq:?!ed @!his state, wlth a mhlmum of $25. 
TfiFsing - 1ee*is'$75. 

(bpplies when the Consfderation to be Received 'as set firth fn Item 4 do& not Gxceed $1 6,667) 
The Department of Business Sewlees fn Springfidd will provide assistance in cakulatfng the total fees if necessary. 
lllfnofs Secretary of State Springfield, 62756 
Department of Business Servfces Telephone (21 7) 782-9522 or 782-9523 

I - .  , 
bqp. ." .:.. 

. -.. arP+; ., .. 

:The'~Ir t !mu~ total due (franchise tax + fllhg fee) Is $700. i ., '" i . 

m C-162.18 
P 



Form BCA-5.10 
NFP-105A 0 

(Rev. April 1995) 

George H. Ryan 
Secretary of State 
Department of Business Services 
Springfield, IL 62756 
Telephone (21 7) 782-3647 
http-JhYww.sos.state.il.us 

STATEMENT OF 
CHANGE 

OF REGlSTERED AGENl 
AND/OR REGISTERED 

OFFICE 

This space for us8 by 
23 -- . - -  secretary of state 

FEB 1 4  2000 

Remit payment in check or money oder, 
payable io "Secretary of State. 

1. CORPORATE NAME: MIDWESTERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS, . .  . INC sed d 
* .  . . b 

I l l i n o i s  2. STATE OR COUNTRY OF fNCORPORATlON: _. 

3. Name and address of the registered agent and registered office as they appear on the records of the office 
of the Secretary of State (6ebre change) : 

Chinwah 
I .  

Ikechuku . 

1507 E. 53rd St. 8274 

Registered Agent 

Registered Office 
ws FM Name Last EJame 

Number Street . . She No. (A P.b. Box alone Is not acceptable) 
Chicago 60615 Cook 

4. 

City 2P'code  County 

4. Name and address of the registered agent and registered office shall be (afterall changes herein reported): 

Registered Office 3856 Oakton St. 

- I (  
Number Street Suite'No. (A P. 0. Box.alaie is not acceptable) 

Cook Skokie 
CRY ZpCode County 

. -  
60076 

. ... 



5. The address of the registered office and the address of the business off ice of the registered agent, as changed, 
will be identical. 

6. The above change was authorized by: ("X" one box OIYJ) 
a. @J By resolution duly adopted by the board of directors. (Note 5) 
b. By action of the registered agent. (Note 6) . 

NOTE: When ttie registered agent changes, the signatures of both president and secretary are required. 
7. 

whom affirms, under penalties of perjury, that the facts stated herein are true. 

(Ifauthdzed by €he board uf dirtxias, sign here. Se&Vote 5) 
The undersigned corporation has caused this statement to be signed by its duly authorized officers, each of 

- -- 

(If change of registered office by mgktered agent, slgn hem, Sea Note 6) 
The undersigned, under penalties of perjury, affh" that the facts stated herein are true. 

1. 

2. 

3, 

4. 

5. 

6. 

NOTES 
1 . /  

The'registered office may, but need not be the same as the prlncipal office of the corporation. However, the 
registered office and tha office addreas of the reglstered agent must be the same. 

The registered office must include a street or road address; a post office box number alone is not acceptable. 

A corporation cannot act as its own registered agent. 

ff the registered office is changed from one county to another, then the corporation must file with the recorder 
of deeds of the new county 8 cet-tified copy of the aRicles of Incorporation and a certified copy of the statement 
of change of registered ofice. Such certified copies may be obtained ONLY from the Secretary of State, 

Any change of regkteredagent must be by resolution adopted by the hard of directors. This statement must 
then be signed by the president (or vice-president) and by the secretary (or an assistant secretmy). 

The registered agent may repart a change of the #gjstoBd otYIce of the corporation for which he or she is 
registered agent. When the agent reports such a change; this statement must be signed by the registered 
agent. 

c-13512 



EXHIBIT B 

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS AS A FOREIGN CORPORATION 
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Given under my hand and the 
Great Seaf of t he  State of Florida 

at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the 
First day of August, 2002 



EXHIBIT C 

FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS 

(Submitted under seal) 
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Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc .  
Financial Statements 
December 31, 1999 

4 .  

I -  

-- 

I 

hr 



f 

Sales  

Cost of Sales 

Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 
Statement of Income (Loss) 

Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Gross Profit 

Operating Expenses 

Income (Loss) from Operations 

O t h e r  Income(Expense) 
Interest Income 
Interest Expense 

O t h e r  Income (Expense) - Net 

Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes 

Income Tax (Expense) Benefit 

Net Income ( L o s s )  

Twelve Months 

$16,807,341 

10,573,613 
I----.-_ --- 

6,233,728 

5,560,313 
.------ 

673,415 
--_- _-- 

35,307 
( 3 , 3 6 6 )  

31,941 
-- -- - - .-_ 

705,356 

. %  

100.0 

6 2 . 9  

37.1 

33.1 

4 . 0  

. 2  
( 0 0 )  

. 2  

4 . 2  

(2-6) 

1.6 

See Accountants' Compilation L e t t e r  
Prepared by R e m e r  & Associates, C.P.A.'s 



,...., Midwestern Telecomrnunicat,~s, Inc. 
Balance Sheet 

December 31, 1999 

LIABILITIES AND 
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Excise Taxes Payable 
Current Portion LIT Debt 
Federal Income Tax 
State Income Tax 

$569,064 
1,020,824 

35,080 
90,000 
20,000 

Total Current Liabilities $1,734,968 

Long Term Liabilities 
Note Payable - Ameritech 
Note Payable - Chrysler 
Note Payable - Chrysler 
Note Payable - Chrysler 

22,382 
4,505 
4,505 
7,532 

Subtotal 
Less: Current Portion 

38,924 
(35,080) 

Total Long Term Liabilities 3,844 

Total Liabilities 1,738,812 

Stockholders' Equity 
Common Stock, No Par Value; 

10,000 Shares Authorized; 
1000 Shares Issued & Outstanding 1,000 

Beginning Retained Earnings 
Y-T-D Net Income (Loss) 

($491,695) 
274,605 

Ending Retained Earnings (217,090) 

Total Stockholders' Equity (216,090 

Total Liabilities And 
Stockholders' Equity $1,522,722 

See Accountants' Compilation Letter 

Prepared by Remer & Associates, C.P.A. 's 
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Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 
Statement of Income ( L o s s )  

Schedule 1 - Operating Expenses 
Year Ended December 31, 1 9 9 9  

Operating Expenses: 

Advertising 
Auto Expense 
Bank Charges 
Commissions 
Computer Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues & Subscriptions 
I n s u r a n c e  - General  
Marketing 
Office Expenses 
Payroll Processing Fees 
Payroll Taxes 
P e n a l  t i e s  
Postage 
Professional Fees  
Rent - Office 
Rent - Equipment 
Salaries - Officers 
Salaries - Other 
Supplies 
Taxes And Licenses 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Expenses 

Twelve Months 

$426 ,949  
28,928 
3,251 

31,702 
71,334 
117,594 

4 , 6 4 6  
95,606 
5 3 , 9 0 7  
30,493 

3 , 0 0 7  
168,796 

125,391 
13,336 
89,506 
39,089 

2 1.552 , 000 
1,458,982 

87,521 
4,951 

136,713 
13,657 

181 

1, a93  

2 . 5  
. 2  
. o  
- 2  
. 4  
. 7  
. o  
. 6  
- 3  
. 2  
. o  

1.0 
. o  
.8 
.l 
- 5  
. 2  

15.2 

. 5  

. o  
- 8  
.1 
. o  

8.7 

$5,560., 313 33.1 

See Accountants' Compilation L e t t e r  
Prepared by &mer & Associates, C.P.A.'s 



R e m e r  & Associates, C.P.A.ls 
595 Elm Place, Suite 218 
Highland Park, I t  60035 

- -- 

Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, S u i t e  600 
Matteson, I L  60443 

r -  

i .  

y -  

L ,  

,7 - 
b, 

9.t 

5.3. 
r .  

LI: 

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheet of Midwestern 
Telecommunications, Inc., as of December 31, 1999, and related 
statements of income(loss1 and cash flows and t he  accompanying 
supplementary information contained in Schedule 1, which are 
presented only for supplementary analysis purposes, in accordance 
w i t h  Statements on Standards for Accounting and R e v i e w  Services 
issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial 
statements information that is the representation of management. 
have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements 
and accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of 
assurance on them. 

We 

Management has elected to omit substantially a l l  of the disclosures 
required by generally accepted accounting principles. 
omitted disclosures were included in t he  financial statements and 
supplementary schedules, they might influence the user's conclusions 
about the company's financial position, results of operations and 
cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not 
designed for those who are not informed about such matters. 

If the  

R e m e r  & Associates, C.P.A.Is 

June 12, 2000 (Restated as of May 30, 2001 ) 



I ~idwel~!terh ·Tefe~dihritlinicat i;--'" , Inc. 
Statement.of Cash Fl(; .. d 

Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Cash flows fr6m operating activities: 
Net income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile net income 
to net cash provided by operating 
activities: 

Depreciation 

Change in accounts receivable 
Change in income taxes refundable 
Change in deferred inc. tax benefit 
Change in accourits payable 
Change in state income tax payable 
Change in fed income tax payable 
Change in excise taxes payable 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Repayments (advances) - Employees 
Repayments (advances) - Officers 
Purchase of vehicles 
Purchases of equipment 
Purchases of furniture and fixtures 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds (payments) . - Arileritech 
Proceeds (payments) Chrysler 
Proceeds (payments) Chrysler 
Proceeds (payments) Chrysler 

Net cash provided (used) by 
financing actiyities 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 

of year 

Cash and cash equivalents year-to-date 

Supplemental disclosures of 
cash flow information: 
Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest 

117,594 

(24,718) 
50,000 

265,000 
(268,030) 

20,000 
90,000 

411,964 

(32,335) 
(449,100) 

(55,617) 
(192,802) 

(33,246) 

(29,842) 
4,505 
4,5,05 
7,532 

$3,366 


$274,605 


661,810 


936,415 

(763,10C 

(13,30C 

160,015 


64,98S 


$225, OO~ 

See Accountants' Compilation Letter 

Prepared by Remer & Associates, C.P.A. 's 




Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 
(A Sub-chapter S Corporation) Financial Stat emen t s .- 

December 31, 2 0 0 0  



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc.  
(A Sub-chapter S Corporation) 

Balance Sheet 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Accounts Receivable 
Equipment Deposit 
Employee Advances 
Notes Receivable - Officers 

December 31, 2000 

Total Current Assets 

Equipment 
Furniture 6c Fixtures 
Computer Software 

Subtotal 
Less : 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Property, P lan t  
And Equipment 

Other Assets 
Security Deposits 

Total Other Assets  

ASSETS 

$3,197 
187,633 

4 ,076  
10 , 050 

131 , 627 

71,808 
487,682 
114 , 720 
257,739 

931,949 

( 3 3 8 , 3 8 9 )  

23,203 

23,28 

Total A s s e t s  

. See Accountants' Compilation t e t t e r  
Prepared by R e m e r  6r Associates, C.P.A.'s 



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc; 
(A Sub-chapter S Corporation) 

Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2000 

LIN3ILITIES AND 
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Excise Taxes Payable 
Current Portion L/T Debt 

I 
I 
I 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Note Payable - Chrysler 
Note Payable - Chrysler 
Note Payable - Chrysler 1 Note Payable - GMAC 

Subtotal 
L e s s  : Current Portion I 

I 
Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Stockholders' E q u i t y  
Common Stock, No P a r  Value; 

10,000 Shares Authorized; 
1000 Shares Issued ti Outstanding 

I 
I Beginning Retained Earnings ($217,091) 

Y-T-D Net Income(Loss) (235,355) 

I Ending Retained Earnings 

I 
Total Stockholders' Equity 

Total Liabilities And 
Stockholders' Equity 1 

$017,952 

9,601 
570,975 

974 
9 74 

2 , 9 4 4  
11,853 

~ 

16,745 
(9,601) 

- 
7,144 

1,405,672 

1,000 

( 4 5 2 , 4 4 6 )  

(451,446) 

$954 ,226  
-~ 

See Accountants' Compilation Letter 
Prepared by R e m e r  & Associates, C.P.A.ts 
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Sales 

Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc .  
(A sub-chapter S Corporation) 

Statement: of Income ( L o s s )  
Year Ended December 31, 2000 .i 

Twelve Months 

Cost of Sales 
7,451,890 

Gross Profit 

Operating Expenses 

Income (Loss) from Operations 

0 the  r Income (Expense) 
Interest  Income 
Interest Expense 

Other Income(Expense) - Net 

Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes 

Income Tax (Expense) Benefit 

Net Income (Loss) 

7,152,383 

7 , 4 4 6 , 1 4 8  

(293  I 765) 

70,367 
(13 , 656) 
56, 711 - 

(237,054) 

100.0 

51.0 

4 9 . 0  

51.0 

(2.0) 

.5 
(.I) 

. 4  

(1.6) 

. o  

( I .  6 )  

See Accountants' Compilation L e t t e r  
Prepared by Remer & Associates, C.P.A.', 
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Midwestern Telecommunications, Ihc.  
(A Sub-chapter S Corporation) 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
N e t  income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile net  income 
to net cash provided by operating 
activities: 

Depreciation 188,013 

Change in accounts receivable 
Change in accounts payable 
Change in sta te  income tax payable 
Change in fed income tax payable 
Change in excise taxes payable 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided (used) .by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Repayments (advances) - Employees 
Repayments (advances) - Officers 
Purchase of vehicles 
Purchases of equipment 
Purchases of furniture and fixtures 
Purchases of computer software 
Payment of equipment deposit 
Payment of security deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities 

Cash flows 
Proceeds 
Proceeds 
Proceeds 
Proceeds 
Proceeds 

from financing activities : 
(payments) - Ameritech 
(payments) - Chrysler 
(payments) - Chrysler 
(payments) - Chrysjler 
(payments) - GMAC 

Net cash provided (used) by 
financing activities 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 
of year 

Cash and cash equivalents year-to-date 

Supplemental disclosures of 
cash flow information: 
Cash paid during t h e  year for: 

Interest  

($235,355 

(16,515) 
2 4 8 , 8 0 7  
(20,000) 
( 9 0 , 0 0 0 )  

( 4 4 9 , 8 4 9 )  

(139,464) 

(374 , 8 1 9 )  

2 2 , 2 8 5  
627,227 

(176,018) 
(64,315) 
(194,129) 

(4 ,876 )  
(18,792) 

(16,191) 

175,191 

(22 , 382) 
( 3  , 531) 
( 3  , 531) 
( 4 , 5 8 8 )  
11,853 

$13,656 

(22,179) 

(221,807) 

225,004 

$3,197 

See Accountants' Compilation L e t t e r  
Prepared by R e m e r  & Associates, C.P.A.~, 





Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 
( A  Sub-chapter S Corporation) 
Statement of Income (Loss) 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
4 Schedule 1 - Operating Expenses 

Twelve Months 

Operating Expenses: 

Advertising 
Auto Expense 
Bank Charges 
Computer Expense 
Contributions 
consulting 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues & Subscriptions 
Insurance - General  
Marketing 
Office Expenses 
Payroll Processing Fees 
Payroll Taxes 
Penalties 
Postage 
Professional Fees 
Rent - office 
Rent - Equipment 
Salaries - Officers 
Salaries - Other  
Supplies 
Taxes And Licenses 
Telephone 
Travel 
Utilities 

Total Operating Expenses 

$1,015,268 
4 3  , 023 
5,036 
70 , 665 
11,937 
92,595 

188 , 013 
1,563 

180,177 
10,029 
71,721 

4 ,  636 
556 , 566 
6,467 

130,408 
56,901 

135 , 025 
12,639 

2 , 580,000 
1,904,754 

110,948 
4 3  , 506 
199,260 

5,231 
9,780 

$7,446,148 
___I- 

See Accountants' Compilation L e t t e r  
Prepared by R e m e r  & Associates, C . P . A .  J S  

0, 

7.0 
. 3  
. o  
.5 
.1 
- 6  

1.3 
. o  

1.2 
.1 
.5 
. o  

3 . 0  
. o  
- 9  
. 4  
.9 
- 1  

17.7 
13.0 

- 8  
- 3  

1.4 
. o  
.1 

51.0 



MIDWESTERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

REVIEWED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2001 

ISee Accountant’s Compilation Report) 



MIDWESTERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31,2001 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 

Property and Equipment, at cost, less 
accumulated depreciation (Note 2) 

Othe r Assets: 
Security Deposit 
Loan receivable - shareholder 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Current Liabilities: 
Excise Tax Payable 
Notes Payable (Note 3) 
Loans Payable-Officers 
Other t ia bifities 
Other Withholding 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Long-Term Notes Payable (Note 3) 

Stockholders' Equity 
Common Stock, no par value; 

10,000 shares authorized; 
1,000 shares issued and outstanding 

Retained Eam ing s 
Share holder Distributions 

Total Stockholders' Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

(See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements) 
-2- 

$ 5,017 

1,143,529 

40,283 
349,169 

$1,537,999 

$ 549,273 
293,134 
125,000 
6,623 
1,428 . 

975,459 

161,221 

1,000 

594,292 
(1 93,972) 
401,320 

$1,537,999 



MIDWESTERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2001 

Sales 

Cost of Sales 
Service Fees 

Gross Profit 

Operating Expenses 
Sa la ties 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe Benefits 
Travel & Entertainment 
Auto Expense 
Dues & Subscriptions 
Delivery 
Rent 
Uti I it ies 
Te leco m m u n ica t i o ns 
I nsura nce 
Office Expense 
Professional Services 
Equipment Rental 
Advertising 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Expenses 

Income (Loss) from Operations 

Other Income (Expense) 
Interest Income 
Interest Expense 
Other Income (Expense) 

Net Income (Loss) 

$ 12,864,483 100.00 

7,562,302 

5,302,181 

1,942,432 
804,705 
163,713 
32 , 727 
61,537 

1,500 
359,6i 6 
275,607 

8,065 
271,698 
21,004 

192,472 
101,067 

5,993 
802,588 

5,348 
15,275 

5,065,049 

237,133 

7,784 
(66,148) 
194,364 
135,999 

$ 373,132 

58.78 

41 -22 

15.10 
6.26 
1.27 
0.25 
0.48 
0.01 
2.80 
2.14 
0.06 
2.1 1 
0.16 
1.49 
0.79 
0.05 
6.24 
0.04 
0.12 

39.37 

1.84 

0.06 
(0.51) 
1.51 
1.06 

2.90 

(See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements) 
-3- 



MIDWESTERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2001 
(See Accountant’s Review Report) 

(I) BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Midwestem Telecommunications, Inc. (MTI), is a Corporation located at 4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, 
Matteson, Illinois. MTI was founded in 1996 and resales telecommunications to residents and 
businesses in the Midwestern States and California. 

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

MTt significant accounting policies are summarized as following: 

Basis of Accountinq 

The accompanying financial statements of MTI have been prepared on the cash basis of 
accounting whereby income is recognized when received and expenses are recorded when 
disbursed. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are capitalized and recorded at cost while normal repair and 
maintenance items are expensed as incurred. At December 31, 2001, property and equipment 
consisted of the following: 

Descrirstion Amount 
Computer Software $ 316,364 
Furniture and Fixtures 64,840 
Equipment 763,838 
Vehicles 91,289 
Leasehold Improvements 245.587 

1,481,918 
Less-Accum ufated Depreciation (338,3891 

Property and Equipment, Net s l -&u22 
Manaclement Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Accordingly, actual resufts could differ from those estimates. 

-4- 



(3) NOTES PAYABLE: 

Notes payable at December 31, 2001 consist of the following: 

- The company has a line of credit with a bank which 
provides for borrowings up to a maximum amount. 
The outstanding loan against the line aggregated 
$200,000 at year end. 

- Notes payable to Expanets Financial Services, 
payable in monthly installments of $8,296.90 
(principle and interest) through May, 2004 

- Notes payable to American Express Business 
Finance, payable in monthly installments of 
$ 1,859.55 (principle and interest) through 
August, 2004 

- Notes payable to Chrysler, Inc., payable 
in monthly installments of $522.60 
(principle and interest) through June, 2005 

- Notes payable to GMAC, payable in monthly 
installments of $399.71 (principle and interest) 

Total 

Less Current Portion 

Long-Term Portion 

$200,000 

188,079 

45,635 

13,446 

7.1 95 

454,355 

(293.1 34) 

uaiza 

Future maturities of notes payable for years ending December 31 are. as follows: 

Year Ending Amount 

2002 293,134 
2003 104,977 
2004 56,244 

-5- 



EXHIBIT D 

MANAGEMENT BIOGRAPHIES 

20 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.81 0, and 25-24 81 5 



Jerry E. Holt 

CO-CEO 

Jerry Holt is t h e  Co-Founder of MTI. Mr. tlolt's background includes working in key 

business segments, which include Telecommunications, Finance and Legal. While 

employed at Citgo Refinery Mr. Holt held a key role as the lead Training Manager. 

In this position he was responsible for training all Citgo employees on the proper 

use and understanding of Telecommunications and Network Systems. It is this 

understanding of Telecommunications and Computers that provided the basis for 

MTl's entry in the Telecommunications market and has laid a solid foundation for 

the company's phenomenal growth. Mr. Holt's exceptional leadership and 

organizational skills are the catalyst that leads MTI into its continued growth and 

expansion. 

Mr. Holt holds a B.A. in Political Science from the University of California at Berkley. 

21 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.81 0. and 25-24.81 5 



lkechuku V. Chinwah 

CO-CEO 

lkechuku Chinwah is the Co-Founder of MTI. Mr. Chinwah’s background includes 

over fourteen years experience working in the Marketing and Retail Management 

sectors. While employed at t h e  Woolworth Corporation, Mr. Chinwah worked as a 
Regional Manager for Foot Locker. In this capacity, Mr. Chinwah gained valuable 

Marketing and Customer Services skills. It is this experience that has strategically 

placed MTI in one of the fastest growing business segments, Telecommunications. 

Mr. Chinwah’s keen marketing eye has secured MTI’s place as the market leader 

in Illinois. He successfully launched an advertising and promotion program which 

allowed MTI to increase its’ customer base by 3557% at the end of its first year of 

operation. 

Mr. Chinwah holds a B.S. in Biology from California State University at Los Angeles. 

22 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.81 5 



EXHIBIT E 

DRAFT OF APPLICANT’S PROPOSED TARIFF 

23 FORM PSClCMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 805, 
25-24 810, and 25-24.81 5 



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. FLORIDA TARIFF NO. 1 
Original Title Page 

REGULATIONS, RATES, AND CHARGES 

APPLYING TO THE PROVISION OF ACCESS SERVICE 

FOR CONNECTION TO INTRASTATE COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES 

FOR INTRASTATE CUSTOMERS WITHJN THE 

OPERATING TERRITORY OF 

MIDWESTERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

IN THE STATE OF 

FLORIDA 

AS PROVIDED HEREIN. 

ISSUED: August 20,2002 Jerry E. Holt, CEO EFFECTIVE: September 20,2002 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive Suite 600 

Matteson. IL 60443 



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 
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ISSUED: August 20,2002 Jeny E. Holt, CEO EFFECTIVE: September 20,2002 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive Suite 600 

Matteson, IL 60443 



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. FLORIDA TAFUFF NO. 1 
PREFACE 

Original Page 2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont.) 

Section Page 

3 ESTABLISHING SERVICE 

3.1 General 
3.2 Application for Services 
3.3 Installation 

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES AND DESCRIPTIONS 

4.1 General 
4.2 Serving Areas 
4.3 Feature Descriptions 

APPLICATION OF RATES 

5.1 General 
5.2 
5.3 Rates Based on Distance 
5.4 Rate Periods 
5.5 Holidays 
5.6 Municipal Franchise Payments 
5.7 Taxes 

Charges Based on Duration of Use 

3 
3 
3 

4 

4 
4 
4 

5 

1 
2 
2 

6 PRlCNG 

5 1 
5 1 
5 1 
5 2 
5 2 
5 3 
5 3 

4.1 Residential Access 
6.2 Program Add or Change 
6.3 Operator Service 
6.4 Residential Usage 
6.5 Residentiat LocaI Call Plan 
6.6 Pre-Pay Plan 
6.7 Residential Features 
6.8 Directory Services 
6.9 Business Access 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
5 

ISSUED: August 20,2002 Jerry E. Holt, CEO EFFECTIVE: September 20,2002 4749 Lincoln Mafl Drive Suite 600 
Matteson. IL 60443 



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. FLORIDA TARIFF NO. 1 
PREFACE 

Original Page 3 

APPLICATTON OF TARIFF 

This tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms, and conditions applicable to the hrnishing of 
resold and facilities-based local exchange and interexchange services by Midwestern 
Telecommunications, Inc., (the “Company”) in the calling areas defined herein. 

The provision of local exchange and interexchange services is subject to existing regulations and 
terms and conditions specified in this tariff and may be revised, added to or supplemented by 
superseding issues. 

ISSUED: August 20,2002 Jerry E. Holt, CEO EFFECTIVE: September 20,2002 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive Suite 600 

Matteson, 1L 60443 



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 
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z 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

FLORIDA TARIFF NO. 1 
PREFACE 

Original Page 4 

To signify changed regulation. 
To signify discontinued rate or regulation. 
To signify increased rate. 
To signify a move in the location of text. 
To signify new rate or regulation. 
To signify reduced rate. 
To signify reissued matter. 
To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation. 
To signify a correction of error or omission. 

ISSUED: August 20,2002 Jerry E. Holt, CEO EFFECTIVE: September 20,2002 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive Suite 600 

Matteson, IL 60443 



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. FLORIDA TARIFF NO. I 
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DEFINITIONS AND ABREVIATIONS 

Certain terms and abbreviations used generally throughout this tariff are defined below. 

Advance Payment: Part or all of a payment required before the start of service. 

Alternative Telephone Service: Except where technically impracticable, a wireless 
telephone capable of making local calls, and may also include, but is not limited to, call 
forwarding, voice mail, or paging services. 

Automatic Number Identification (ANI): Allows the automatic transmission of a caller’s 
billing account telephone number to a local exchange company, interexchange carrier or 
a third party subscriber. The primary purpose of ANI is to allow for billing of toll calls. 

Carrier or Telecommunications Carrier: A telecommunications carrier that that is 
providing local exchange telecommunications service. 

Centrex Services: A switching system exchange service provided on central office lines. 
Exchange access is provided for calls to and from the network as well as intercom calling 
between Centrex lines in the same system. 

Commission: Florida Public Service Commission. 

Company or the Comtxmy: Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc., the issuer of this 
tariff. 

Conversion: When a Customer who is presently with another Carrier selects the 
Company as its new Carrier, without experiencing an interruption of services. 

Customer or Subscriber or End User: The person, limited liability Company, building 
owner, firm, partnership, corporation, municipality, cooperative, organization, 
governmental agency or other entity receiving telecommunications services. This entity 
is responsible for payment of charges and compliance with the Company’s regulations. 

Emergency: A situation that appears to present immediate danger to person or property. 
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DEFINITIONS AND ABREVIATIONS (cont.) 

Emergency Situation: A single event that causes an intemption of service or 
installations affecting end users of a local exchange carrier. The emergency situation 
shall begin with the first end user whose service is interrupted by the single event and 
shall end with the restoration of the service of all affected end users. The term “single 
event” shall include: 

A declaration made by the applicable state or federal govemmental agency that 
the area served by the local exchange carrier is either a state or federal disaster 
area; or 

An act of third parties, including acts of terrorism, vandalism, not, civil unrest, 
war, or acts of parties that are not agents, employees or contractors of the local 
exchange carrier; or 

Any severe storm, tornado, earthquake, flood or fire that prevents the local 
exchange carrier from restoring service due to impassable roads, downed power 
lines, or the closing off of affected areas by public safety officials. 

The term “emergency situation’ shall not include: 

A single event caused by high temperature conditions alone; or 

A single event caused by acts or omissions of the local exchange carrier, its 
agents, employees or contractors; or 

Any service interruption that occurs during a single event listed in above, but are 
not caused by those single events; or 

A single event that the local exchange carrier could have reasonably foreseen and 
taken precaution to prevent; provided, however, that in no event shall a local 
exchange camer be required to undertake precautions which are technically 
infeasible or economically prohibitive. 

End User or Customer or Subscriber: The person, limited liability company, building 
owner, firm, partnership, corporation, municipality, cooperative, organization, 
governmental agency or other entity receiving telecommunications services. This entity 
is responsible for payment of charges and compliance with the Company’s regulations. 
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DEFINITIONS AND ABREVIATIONS (cont.) 

Exchange Access Service: The furnishing of equipment and facilities including Centrex 
lines, exchange access lines or trunks, for telephone communication within local service 
areas in accordance with the provisions of this tariff. 

Error: a discrepancy or unintentional deviation by the Company from what is correct and 
true. An “error” can also be an omission of records. 

Final Account: A customer’s outstanding charges still owed to the Company after 
termination of service. 

ICB: Individual Case Basis. 

Initial Service Period: The minimum length of time for which a customer is obligated to 
pay for service, facilities, or equipment, whether or not retained by the customer for such 
minimum period of time. Unless otherwise specified, the minimum period of ninety (90) 
days following service installation. 

IntraLATA or IntraMS A: Telecommunications Services originating and terminating 
within the same LATA or MSA. 

InterLATA or InterMSA: Telecommunications Services originating in one LATA or 
MSA and terminating in another LATA or MSA. 

LATA: A Local Access and Transport Area established pursuant to the Modifications of 
Final Judgment entered by the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in 
Civil Action No. 82-0192: or any other geographic area designated as a LATA in the 
National Exchange Camer Associations, Inc. Tariff FCC No. 4. 

LDL: Long Distance Telecommunications Service. 

Local Excharwe Carrier or (“LEC”): Denotes any certificated individual, partnership, 
association, joint-stock company, trust or corporation engaged in providing switched 
communication within an exchange. 
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DEFINITIONS AND ABREVIATIONS (cont.) 

Local Service: Service which provides for exchange telephone communications within 
the local service area at rates and under regulations as provided in this tariff. 

Local Service Area: The area consisting of one or more central office districts within 
which a subscriber for exchange service may make telephone calls without a long 
distance communications charge. 

Market Service Area or {“MSA”): A geographical area consisting of one or more 
exchanges, as defined by the Florida Pubfic Service Commission, for the administration 
of tariffs, services, and other regulatory obligations. 

Move: The disconnection of existing service at one location and reconnection of the same 
service at a new location either in the same buiIding or in a different building. 

Non-Recurring Charge or (“NRC”): A one-time charge either in lieu of, or in addition to, 
recurring monthly charges for service or facilities. 

Off-peak: The hours between 7:OQpm and 7:OOam. 

Peak: The hours between 7:OOam and 7:OOpm. 

Private Line Service: Communications services, and or facilities, provided for the 
customer’s use which do not utilize the public switched message network, and which are 
provided between customer designated locations. 

Recurring Charges: The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities, and 
equipment, which continue for the agreed upon duration of the service. 

ISSUED: August 20,2002 Jerry E. Hoit, CEO EFFECTIVE: September 20,2002 
4749 Lincoln Mal1 Drive Suite 600 

Matteson, IL 40443 



Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. FLORIDA TARIFF NO. 1 
SECTION 1 

Original Page 5 

DEFINITIONS A N D  ABREVIATIONS (cont.) 

Service Commencement Date: The first date on which the Company notifies the 
Customer that the requested service or facility is available for use, unless extended by the 
Customer’s refusal to accept service which does not conform to standards set forth in the 
Service Order or this tariff, in which case the Service Commencement Date is the date of 
the Customer’s acceptance. The Company and Customer may mutually agree on a 
substitute Service Commencement Date. 

Service Commitment Period: The term elected by the Customer arid stated on the Service 
Order during which the Company will provide the services subscribed to by the 
Customer. 

Service Order: The written request for Network Services executed by the Customer and 
the Company in the format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by 
the Customer and acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligations of the 
parties as set forth therein and pursuant to this tariff, but the duration of the service is 
calculated from the Service Commencement Date. 

Shared: A facility or equipment system or subsystem that can be used simultaneously by 
several Customers, 

Subscriber or End User or Customer: The person, limited Iiability company, building 
owner, firm, partnership, corporation, municipality, cooperative, organization, 
governmental agency or other entity receiving telecommunications services. This entity 
is responsible for payment of charges and compliance with the Company’s regulations. 

Tariff: Any and all of the body of rates, terms, conditions, and charges for the 
Company’s facilities and/or services as filed with, and approved by, the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

Telecommunications Carrier or Carrier: A telecommunications carrier that is providing 
local exchange telecommunications service. 

Termination of Service: Discontinuance of both incoming and outgoing sewice provided 
by the Company which may occur as a result of non-payment or conversion to another 
cani er. 

Toll Call: Any call extending beyond the local service area of the originating caller 
which is rated on a toll schedule by the Company. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company 

A. The Company undertakes to furnish communications services in this tariff on the terms 
and conditions and at the rates and charges set forth herein. The services in this tariff are 
provided on a resale basis or via UNE-P offerings 

B. The Company may act as the customer’s agent for ordering and billing of Local Access 
Connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, to allow connection of a 
customer’s location(s) to the Company Network. The customer shall be responsible for 
all charges due to such service arrangement. 

C. The Company services and facilities are provided on a monthly basis, unless ordered on a 
longer term basis, and are available twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week. 

D. The Company will provide a toll-free number giving customers access to service 
personnel six (6) days a week. 

E. The Company will comply with any applicable quality of service requirements according 
to Florida Administrative Regulations, Title 807. 

2.2 Terms and Conditions 

A. Customer may be required to enter into written service orders which shall contain or 
reference a specific description of the service ordered, the rates to be charged, the 
duration of the services, and the terms and conditions in this tariff. The Customer wi 
required to execute any other documents as may be reasonably requested by the 
Company. 

B. Service is provided for a minimum period of at least one month, twenty-four (24) hoi 

1 be 

cs a 
day. A month is considered to have thirty (30) days unless otherwise specified. At the 
expiration of the initial terms specified in each service order, or in any extension thereof, 
service shall continue on a month to month basis at the then current tariff, month to 
month rates, unless terminated by the customer. Any termination shall not relieve the 
Custonier of its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the service order and this 
tariff prior to termination. The rights and obligations which, by their nature, shall survive 
such t em1 i na t i on. 

C. This tariff shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the Sate of Florida without 
regard for the State’s choice of law provisions. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.) 

2.2 Terms and Conditions (cont.) 

D. Another telephone company must not interfere with the right of any person or entity to 
obtain service directly from the Company. 

E. The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any 
use as to which the Customer has riot obtained all required governmental approval, 
authorizations, licenses, consents and permits. Doing so are grounds for the Company to 
discontinue hmishing service. 

F. The Customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other call number 
designation associated with services furnished by the Company. The Company reserves 
the right to change such numbers, or the central office designation associated with such 
numbers, or both, assigned to the Customer, whenever the Company deems it necessary 
to do so in the conduct of its business. Nothing in this provision shall be construed to be 
inconsistent with number portability requirements. 

G. In response to a subpoena or investigation or other demand issued or authorized by a 
court or government agency, the Company shall provide customer records and related 
information without further notice. 

2.3 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities 

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting 
activities that may occur in the nonnal operation of its business. Such activities may include, 
but are not limited to, equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and 
routine preventive maintenance. Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual 
Customer but affect many Customers’ services. No specific advance notification period is 
applicable to all service-affecting activities. The Company will work cooperatively with the 
Customer to determine reasonable notification requirements. With some emergency or 
unplanned service-affecting conditions, such as an outage resulting from cable damage, 
notification to the customer may not be possible. 

2.4 Provision of Services 

A. The Company will make reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer on 
or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer 
w-ith the regulations contained in this tariff. The service installation shall be completed 
within five ( 5 )  business days after a service order is placed. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.) 

2.4 Provision of Services (cont.) 

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain services that it fumished to the 
Customer. The Customer may not rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair or 
otherwise interfere with any of the services provided by the Company, except upon the 
written consent of the Company. The Customer may not permit others to rearrange, 
disconnect, remove, attempt to repair or otherwise interfere with any of the services 
provided by the Company except upon the written consent of the Company. 

The furnishing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability on a continuing 
basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of facilities the Company 
may obtain from other carriers to furnish service as required at the sole discretion of the 
Company. 

The Customer bears all responsibility in the event they utilize equipment not approved or 
authorized by the Company. Customer shall supply all electrical power and other utilities 
necessary to operate or use the services provided. 

The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of 
any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is connected 
to the services furnished pursuant to this tarifc the responsibility of the Company shall be 
limited to the furnishing of services offered under this tariff and to the maintenance and 
operation of such services. Beyond this responsibility, the Company shall not be 
responsible for: 

(i) the transmission of signals by Customer provided equipment or for the quality 
of, or defects in such transmission; or 

( i i )  the reception of signals by Customer provided equipment; or 

( i i i )  network control signaling where such signaling is performed by Customer 
provided network control signaling equipment 

At the Customer’s request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside the 
Company’s regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges 
based on cost of the actual labor, material or other cost incurred by or charged to the 
Company will apply. If installation is started during regular business hours, but at the 
customer’s request extends beyond regular business hours into time periods including, 
but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and or night hours, additional charges may apply. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.) 

2.5 Limitations 

A. All facilities provided under this tariff are directly controlled by the Company and the 
customer may not assign or transfer the use of service or facilities, except with the 
express written consent of the Company. Such assignment or transfer shall only 
apply where there is no intenuption of the use or location of the service or facilities. 
Such assignment or transfer may be made to: 

(i) Another individual, partnership, association or corporation, etc. provided the 
assignee or transferee assumes all outstanding indebtedness for such service or 
facilities and any unexpired portion of a minimum service period. 

(ii) A court appointed receiver, trustee, or other person acting pursuant to law in 
bankruptcy, receivership, reorganization, insolvency, liquidation, or other 
similar proceedings, provided the assignee or transferee assumes any 
unexpired portion of a minimum service period. 

Prior written permission of the Company is required in all cases of assignment or 
transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to such 
permitted assignees or transferees, and all conditions of service including, but not 
limited to, minimum service periods and other liabilities shall apply as if there were 
no interruption of such service period(s). 

B. The Service Commitment Period for any Service shall be established by the Service 
Order relevant thereto and commence on the Start Date. Upon expiration, each 
Service Commitment Period for such Service shall automatically be extended subject 
to written notice of termination by either the Company or Customer as of a date not 
less than thirty (30) days after delivery of said notice to the other. The charges for 
lnterexchange Service during any such extension shall not exceed the then current 
Company month-to-month charges applicable to such service. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.) 

2.4 Liabilities of the Company 

A. The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the fumishing of its services, 
including but not limited to the mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays or errors, 
other defects, or representations by the Company, or use of these services or damages 
arising out of failure to fumish the service whether caused by acts of omission, shall 
be limited to the extension of allowances for interruption as set forth below. The 
extension of such allowances for interruption shall be the sole remedy of the 
Customer and the sole liability of the Company. The Company will not be liable for 
any direct, indirect, incidental, special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages 
to Customer as a result of any Company service, equipment or facilities, or the acts or 
omissions or negligence of the Company’s employees or agents. The limitation of 
liability contained herein wilI be in compliance with the Commission’s Minimum 
Telephone Service Standards and the Service Requirements Form. 

B. The Company’s liability for willful misconduct, if established as a result of judicial or 
administrative proceedings, is not limited by this tariff. With respect to any other 
claim or suit, by a Customer or by any others, for damages associated with the 
ordering (including the reservation of any specific number for use with a service), 
installation (including delays thereof), provision, termination, maintenance, repair, 
interruption or restoration of any service offered under this tariff and subject to the 
provisions of Section 2.8-B, the Company’s liability, if any, shall be limited as 
provided herein. 

C. The Company shall not be liable for the Customer’s failure to fulfill its obligations to 
take all necessary steps including, without limitation, obtaining, installing and 
maintaining a11 necessary equipment, materials and supplies for interconnecting the 
terniinal equipment or communications system of the customer, or any third party 
acting as its agent, to the Company’s exchange access lines. If the Customer or its 
agent fails to maintain and operate its equipment and/or system or that of its agent 
properly, with resulting imminent harm to Company personnel, or the quality of 
service to other Customers, the Company may upon written notice, require the use of 
protective equipment at the Customer’s expense. If this fails to produce satisfactory 
quality and safety, the Company may, upon written notice, terminate the Customer’s 
service without liability. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (,cant.) 

2.6 LiabiIities of the Company (cont.) 

D. Approval of limitation of liability language by the PSC does not constitute a 
determination by the Commission that the limitation of liability, imposed by the 
Company should be upheld in a court of law. Approval by the commission merely 
recognizes that since it is a court’s responsibility to adjudicate negligence and 
consequent damage claims, it is also the court’s responsibility to determine the 
validity of the exculpatory clause. 

E. With respect to Emergency Number 91 1 Service, this service is offered solely as an 
aid in handling assistance calls in connection with fire, police and other emergencies. 
The Company is not responsible for any losses, cIaims, demands, suits or any liability 
whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any 
other party or person for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons and 
for any loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer 
or others, caused or claimed to have been caused by: (1) mistakes, omissions, 
interruptions, delays, errors or defects in the provision of this service, or (2) 
installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, 
location or use of any equipment and facilities furnishing this service. 

F. With respect to Directory Listings: 

(i) In the absence of gross negligence or willful misconduct, and except for any 
allowances stated below, no liability for damages arising from errors or 
mistakes in or omissions of any directory listings, or errors or mistakes in or 
omissions of listings obtainable from the directory assistance operator, 
including errors in the reporting thereof, shall attach to the Company. 

(ii) An allowance for errors or mistakes in or omissions of any published directory 
listing or for errors or mistake in or omission of listings obtainable from the 
directory operator shall be given as follows: 

(a) Free Listing: For free or non-charged published directory listings, 
credit shall be given at a rate of three times the monthly tariff rate for 
an additional or charge listing affected for the life of the directory or 
the charge period during which the error, mistake or omission occurs. 

(b) Charge Listing: For each additional or charge published directory 
listing, credit shall be given at the monthly tariff rate for each such 
listing for the life of the directory or the charge period during which 
the error. mistake or omission occurs. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.) 

2.6 Liabilities of the Company (cont.) 

(c) Operator Records: For free or charge listings obtainable from records 
used by the directory assistance operator, upon notification to the 
Company of the error, mistake or omission in such records by the 
subscriber, the corrected information shall be placed in the files of the 
directory assistance and intercept operators within two business days 
of discovery. 

(d) Definitions: As used in paragraphs (i) and (ii), the terms c L e ~ ~ ~ ” ,  
“mistake” and “omission” shall refer to a discrepancy in the listing or 
directory assistance records which the Company has failed to correct 
and where the error affects the ability to locate a particular 
subscriber’s correct telephone number. The terms shall refer to 
addresses only to the extent that an error, mistake or omission of an 
address places the subscriber on a street or community different from 
the one provided to the Company. 

(e) Notice: Such allowances or credit as specified in paragraphs (i) and 
(ii) above shall be given notice to the Company by the subscriber that 
such error, mistake or omission has occurred; provided, however, that 
when it was administratively feasible for the Company to have 
knowledge of such error, mistake or omission, the Company shall give 
credit without the requirement of notification by the subscribers. 

G. The Company’s liability for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, 
interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in the transmission occurring in the course of 
furnishing device or facilities, and not caused by negligence of its employees or 
agents, in no event shall exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to 
the customer for the period of service during which mistakes, omissions, 
interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occur. 

The Company’s liability and the Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy arising out of 
delays in installation, commencement or restoration of service or out mistakes, 
accidents. omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors or defects in transmission in the 
provision of service shall be limited to the right to cancel service without liability to 
either party. Without limiting the foregoing, the Company shall have no obligation to 
provide alternative routing. 
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2.6 Liabilities of the Company (cont.) 

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE TO THE CUSTOMER OR 
ANY OTHER PERSON, FIRM OR ENTITY IN ANY RESPECT, INCLUDING 
WITHOUT LIMITATIONS, FOR ANY DAMAGES, EITHER DIRECT, 
INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, ACTUAL, PUNITIVE 
OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES OR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND OR 
NATURE WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF MISTAKES ACCIDENTS 
ERRORS, OMISSIONS, INTERRUPTIONS, DELAYS, INCLUDING THOSE 
WHICH MAY BE CAUSED BY REGULATORY OR JUDICIAL AUTHOFUTIES 
ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS TARIFF OR THE OBLIGATIONS 
OF THE COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE TARIFF. THE COMPANY MAKES 
NO WARRANTY WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY AS TO 
THE DESCRIPTION, QUALITY, MERCHANTABILITY, COMPLETENESS OR 
FITNESS FOR ANY PURPOSE OF THE SERVICE OR THE LOCAL ACCESS, 
OR AS TO ANY OTHER MATTER, ALL OF WHICH WARRANTIES BY THE 
COMPANY ARE HEREBY EXCLUDED AND DISCLAIMED. 

H. 

1. 

J. 

K. 

With respect to the routing of calls by the Company to public safety answering points 
or municipal Emergency Service providers, the Company’s liability, if any, will be 
limited to the lesser of: (a) the actual monetary damages incurred and proved by the 
Customer as the direct result of the Company’s action, or failure to act, in routing the 
call, or (b) the sum of $1,000.00. 

The Company shall not be liable for damage arising out the fault of any facilities or 
equipment fumished by other carriers, or caused by negligence of other than the 
Company, including negligence on the part of the customer. 

The Company is not liabte for any defacement of or damage to, the premises of a 
customer resulting from the furnishing of services of the attachment of instruments 
apparatus, and associated wiring furnished by the Company on such customer’s 
premises or by the installation or removal thereof, when such defacement or damage 
is not the result of the Company’s negligence. No agents or employees of other 
participating carriers shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the Company 
without written authorization. 

The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or 
companies furnishing a portion of the end-to-end service or facilities, whether such 
other company is directly or indirectly under the control of the Company. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.) 

2.6 Liabilities of the Company (cont.) 

L. The Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against: 

(i) Claims for liable, slander, invasion of privacy or infringement of copyright 
arising out of the material, data, information, or other content transmitted over 
the Company’s facilities. 

(ii) Claims for patent infringement arising from combining or using the service 
furnished by the Company in connection with facilities or equipment 
furnished by others; or 

(iii) Claims for loss of profit; or 

(iv) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of others in the course of 
using any service or facility provided pursuant to this tariff. 

M. The Company does not guarantee or make any warranty with respect to any 
equipment used in locations containing an atmosphere that is explosive, prone to fire, 
dangerous or otherwise unsuitable for such equipment. The customer indemnifies 
and hold the Company harmless from any and all loss claims, demands suits or other 
action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by 
the customer or by any other party or persons, for any personal injury to or death of 
any person or persons, and for any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, 
whether owned by the customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused 
directly or indirectly by the instalIation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, 
removal presence, condition, location or use of such equipment so used. 

The customer indemnifies and holds the Company harmiess from any and all loss, 
claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, 
made, instituted, or asserted by the customer or any other party or persons, for any 
personal injury to, or death of, any person or persons, and for any loss, damage or 
destruction of any property, whether owned by the customer or others, caused or 
claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, 
failure to operate, maintenance, condition, location, or use is not the direct result of 
the Company’s negligence. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.) 

2.6 Liabilties of the Company (cont.) 

N. The customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps interconnecting his 
customer-provided terminal equipment or communications systems with the 
Company facilities or services. The customer shall secure all licenses, permits, right- 
of-way, and other arrangements necessary for such interconnection. The customer 
shall ensure that his equipment andor system is properly interfaced with the 
Company facilities or services, that the signal emitted into the company network are 
of the proper mode, bandwidth, power, signal level for the intended use of the 
customer and in compliance with the criteria set forth in this tariff, and that the 
signals do not damage equipment, injure personnel, or degrade service to the 
customers. 

If the Federal Communications Commission or some other appropriate certifying 
body certifies terminal equipment as being technically acceptable for direct electrical 
connection with interstate communications service, the Company will permit such 
equipment to be connected with its channels without use of protective interface 
devices. If the customer fails to maintain on operate his equipment and/or system 
properly, with resulting imminent harm to the Company equipment, personnel, or the 
quality of service to other customers, the Company may, upon written notice require 
the use of protective equipment at the customer’s expense. If this fails to produce 
satisfactory quality and safety, the Company may, upon written notice, terminate the 
customer’s service. 

0. Customer’s can reach the Company’s Customer Service department by 877-684-4349, 
toll free. The Company will resolve any disputes properly brought to its attention in an 
expeditious manner. Unresolved disputes may be directed to the attention of the Florida 
Public Service Commission: 

ATTN: 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tal I ahassee, F 1 or i da 3 2 3 99 -0 8 5 0 
Phone: (800) 342-3553 
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2.7 Directory Listings 

A. The Company will, as a service to the Customer, arrange for listing of Customer’s 
phone number in the local white pages telephone directories, such listing to consist of 
one line of standard type. The Company’s liability with respect to directory listing is 
set forth in Section 2.6 preceding. Customer must contact its yellow pages 
representative concerning its advertising in yellow pages directories. 

B. Upon termination of service, the listed directory number of Customer will be retained 
by the Company until such time as Customer’s outstanding obligations to the 
Company have been paid, including any estimated final charges. 

C. When a customer with a nonpublished telephone number, as defined herein, places a 
call to Emergency 91 1 Service, the Company will release the name and address of the 
calling party, where such information can be determined, to the appropriate local 
governmental authority responsible for the Emergency 91 1 Service upon request of 
such governmental authority. By subscribing to service under this tariff, Customer 
acknowIedges and agrees with the release of information as described above. 

2.8 Interruption of Service 

An interruption is deemed to have occurred when the phone lines of the underlying provider 
are inoperative. If a customer reports a facility, service or circuit to be inoperative but 
declines to release it for testing and repair, it is considered to be impaired, but not 
interrupted. 

A. Temporary Suspension for Maintenance 

The Company’s underlying provider shall have the right to make necessary repairs or 
changes in its services at any time and will have the right to suspend or interrupt 
service temporarily for the purpose of making necessary repairs or changes in its 
system. When such suspension or interruption of service for any appreciable period 
is necessary, the Conipany may give the Customers who may be affected as 
reasonable notice thereof as circumstances will permit. and will perform the work 
with reasonable diligence, and if practicable at times that will cause the customer the 
least inconvenience. When the Company’s services are being repaired or changed, it 
shall take appropriate precautions to avoid unnecessary interruptions of Customers’ 
service. 
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2.8 Interruption o f  Service (cont.) 

B. Credit Allowance for Interruptions 

(0 

(ii) 

Interruptions of twenty-four hours or more which are reported to or detected 
by the Company, and which are not due to negligence or willful act of the 
Customer are credited to the Customer at the pro rata monthly charge involved 
for each twenty-four hours or fraction thereof of interruption. Credit is not 
aIlowed for interruptions to service of less than twenty-four hours. Credit 
allowances for service outages that exceed twenty-four hours in duration will 
be rounded up to the next whole 24 hours. 

For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have thirty 
days, If the service disruption is for 48 hours or less a credit is applied on a 
pro rata basis, against the monthly recurring charges. A credit of at least one- 
third of a month will be made for interruptions of more than 48 hours but less 
than 72 hours, and a credit of at Ieast two-thirds of a month will be made for 
interruptions more than72 hours but less than 96 hours, with a full month 
credit of interruptions in excess of 96 hours only those facilities on the 
interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit. 

C. Limitations on Credit Allowances 

No credit allowances will be made for: 

(i) interruptions due to the negligence of, or non-compliance with the 
provisions of this tariff by the customer 

(ii)  interruptions that are restored on or before the day after the 
interruption is reported or discovered by the Company 

D. The Company will restore basic local exchange service for a customer within 24 
hours of receiving notice that a custonier is out of service. This provision will not 
apply when the service interruption is caused by the negligence or willful act of the 
customer, customer provided facilities, or electric power failure. 
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.) 

2.8 Interruption of Service (cont.) 

E. The Company will inform a customer when a repair or installation appointment 
requires the customer to be present. Furthermore, the Company will keep all repair 
and installation appointments for basic local exchange service when a customer 
premises visit requires a customer to be present. 

2.9 Obligations of the Customer 

A. The customer is obligated to place orders for origination, termination, and/or changes 
to the Company service or facilities; pay all charges for services or facilities rendered 
by the Company; and to comply with all the Company’s regulations governing the 
provision of service or facilities. The customer is also responsible for assuring that its 
authorized users comply with regulations of the Company, as specified in this Tariff. 

B. When placing an order for service or facilities, the customer must provide: 

(i) Name(s) and address(s), of the person(s) liable for the payment of service 
charges. In the case of a corporation or partnership, a designated individual 
shall be named responsible for such bill responsibility. 

(ii) Name(s) address(s) and telephone number of person(s) to whom notices shall 
be addressed by the Company 

(iii) Location(s) at which facilities and services are to be provided. 

(iv) A safe place to work and complying with a11 laws and regulations regarding 
the working conditions on the premises at which Company empbyees and 
agents shall be installing or maintaining the Company’s services. 

C. The customer shall reimburse the Company for the replacement or repairs of the 
Company’s equipment when the damage results from: 

(i) Negligence or willful act of the customer’s employees, agents, or contractors, 
or authorized users. 

( i i )  Loss through theft, fire, flood, cable cut, or other catastrophes to the 
Company-provided equipment or facilities located on the customer’s 
premises. 
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2.9 Obligations of the Customer (cont.) 

After receipt of payment for the damages, the Company will cooperate with the 
customer in prosecuting a claim against any third party whom the customer identified 
as causing, or responsible for, the damage or loss. 

D. With respect to any service provided by the Company, Customer shall indemnify, 
defend and hold the Company harmless from and against all claims, actions, 
damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including reasonable attomey fees for: 

(i) Any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company or any third 
party, or the death or injury to persons, including but not limited to employees 
or invitees of either party, to the extent caused by or resulting from the 
negligent or intentional act or omission of the customer, its employees, agents, 
representatives or invitees; or 

(ii) Any claim, loss damage, expense or liability for infringement of and 
copyright, patent, trade secret or any proprietary or intellectual property right 
of any third party, arising from any act or company’s services in a manner not 
contemplated by the agreement between the Customer and the Company. 

E. When facilities, equipment and/or communications systems provided by others are 
connected to the Company’s services or facilities, the customer assumes additional 
liabilities as specified by the provider of such facilities, equipment and services. 
Such liability may include payment of charges, minimum service periods, and 
termination liabilities. When third parties provide service, equipment or facilities, the 
Company may, upon written customer request, act as the customer’s agent, but all 
payments and charges shall continue as the direct responsibility of the customer. 

F. Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the 
facilities used by the Company for furnishing local exchange service and the 
channels, facilities or equipment of others may be provided at the Customer’s 
expense. Customer shall be liable for damages resulting from Customer use of non- 
compatible equipment. 

G. The customer is responsible for providing and maintaining any terminal equipment on 
the Customer’s premises. The electric power consumed such equipment shall be 
provided by and maintained at the expense of the customer. All such terminal 
equipment must be registered with the FCC under 47 C.F.R., Part 68 and all wiring 
must be installed and maintained in compliance with those regulations. 
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2.10 Charges and Payments for Services or Facilities 

2.1 0.1 General 

A. Charges for service and facilities may be applied on a recurring andor non- 
recurring basis. 

B. The minimum service period will be not less than three months (90days), 
unless otherwise specified in this Tariff. 

C. Unless otherwise specified herein with respect to any service, service will 
continue to be provided until canceled by the customer, in writing, on not less 
than thirty days notice. 

2.1 0.2 Description of Charges 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

Recurring Monthly Charges - For billing purposes, each month is considered 
to have thirty days. If the billing starts date and end date do not coincide with 
billing periods or months, the bill charges will be reflect the fractional part of 
the month involved. 

Non-Recurring Charges - Applies to a work activity done on a one-time-only 
basis, such as the installation of facilities: and is applied to each activity 
performed. 

Fractional Charges - Charges for a fractional part of a month are calculated by 
counting the number of days remaining in the billing period after service is 
fumished, or has been discontinued. The numbers of days remaining in the 
billing period are counted starting with the day the service was furnished or 
discontinued. Divide that figure by thirty days. The resultant fraction is the 
multiplied by the monthly charge to arrive at the fractional monthly charge. 

Tax Adjustments - All stated charges in this tariffare computed by the 
Company exclusive of any federal. state or local use, excise, gross receipts, 
sales or privilege taxes, duties, fees, or similar liabilities. Such taxes, fees, 
etc., shall be paid by the Customer in addition to the charges stated in this 
tariff. All such taxes, duties, and fees shall each be shown as a separate line 
item on the Customer’s monthly invoice. 
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2.10.3 Billing Period 

Billing will start the day of acceptance by the customer of the Company service, 
facilities, or equipment. Service will end on the last day indicated by customer 
through notification in accordance with Section 2.12.ii following. 

2.10.4 Payment 

Payment will be due within twenty-one days after the billing statement is issued by 
the Company and mailed to the customer. Any payment received later than thirty 
days after Bill Date will be subject to an interest charge on delinquent amount at the 
prevailing rate as determined by the Florida Public Service Commission, 

A. The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services or 
facilities furnished by the Company to the Customer or its Authorized Users. 
The Company may require a customer to sign an application form and to 
establish credit worthiness as a condition precedent to the initial establishment 
of service. The application shall state the date on which service shall begin 
and the points between which service is to be provided, the type of facilities 
required, and any speciaI arrangement related thereto. The Company will pay 
interest on overpayment, which occurs as a result of an error by the Company, 
at a rate determined by the commission. 

€3. Statements will reflect the charges for service or facilities that are in effect 
during the period the service is furnished. If any charge for a period covered 
by a bill change after the bill has been rendered, the next bitl will be adjusted 
to reflect the new changes, including appropriate credit or debit amount for 
such periods. 

C. The term and conditions for billing, payment and collection, including without 
h i ta t ion ,  any late payment charge, specified in the Local Exchange 
Company’s local exchange service tariff shall apply to charges of the 
Company when the Local Exchange Company serves as the willing agent for 
the Company or buys the Company’s accounts receivable. 
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2.10.1 Payment (cont.) 

D. All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the customer unless 
objections are received by the Company within a reasonable time after such 
bilk are rendered. No credits, refimds, or adjustments shall be granted if 
demand therefore is not received by the Company. 
Company imposes charges on the Company, in addition to its own intemal 
costs, in connection with a service for which a Company, non-recurring 
charge is specified, those charges may be passed on to the Customer. 

If an entity other than the 

2.1 1 Payment Arrangements 

2.1 1.1 Establishment of Credit 

(i) Applicants for service must establish and maintain credit. This is 
accomplished by providing acceptable credit information or 
making a deposit with the Company. 

(iii) Applicants for service may, if not deemed credit worthy as defined in this 
tariff, may be required to provide the Company with a deposit or pre-pay for 
service in accordance with the policy set forth in this tariff. 

(iii) To maintain satisfactory credit, the bill must be paid regularly by 
the due date indicated on the bill. Failure to maintain good credit 
may result in loss of service, retention of the customer’s deposit 
beyond the time it is normally retumed, or a demand that credit be 
reestablished. Re-establishment of credit may require payment of, 
or an increase in, a cash deposit. 
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2.1 1.2 Deposits 

Applicants for service or existing Customers whose financial condition is not 
acceptable to the Company under the Rules of Florida Public Service Commission 
may be required at any time to provide the Company a security deposit. The deposit 
requested will be in cash or the equivalent of cash, and will be held as a guarantee of 
the payment of charges. A deposit does not relieve the customer of the prompt 
payment of bills upon presentation. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

E. 

F. 

If a deposit is required, the amount will be: 

(i) For an applicant for service - not more than two times (four 
times for business customers) the estimated average 
monthly bill for that class and type of service. 

(ii) For an existing customer - not more than two times (four times for 
business customers) the customer’s average bill for the past six 
months. If the customer has had service for less than six months, the 
amount will be based on the estimated average bill for all customers 
using the type of service. 

The deposit with be provided in U.S. currency or an instrument 
acceptable to the Company. 

The amount of a deposit may be adjusted whenever the Company determines 
the customer’s use of the service has changed or will change significantly. 

When a deposit is requested, not more than one-third will be required as an 
initial payment. The remainder must be paid during the next two billing 
periods in equal amounts unless the customer chooses to expedite the 
payments. 

Interest to be paid on Deposits 

Interest will be paid on in accordance with Rules of Florida Public Service 
Commission. Interest shall accrue on deposits held over 180 days and shall be 
paid to the Customer as follows: 

(i)  by credit to the Customer-s account once annually; 

(ii) by payment to the Customer upon request, once annually; 
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2.1 1.2 Deposits (cont.) 

(iii) by adding accrued interest to the amount of the deposit when rehnded 
to the customer; 

(iv) by applying interest to any unpaid bill of the Customer upon 
termination of service with the Company 

All requirements for deposits will be consistent with Rules of Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

F. Refund of Deposits. 

A deposit will be refunded to a customer after 12 consecutive months of 
prompt payments of telephone service invoices. The Company may at its 
option either credit the amount on the Customer’s bill or refund the deposit by 
direct payment. 

When a service or facility is discontinued, the amount of a deposit, if any, will 
be applied to the Customer’s account and any credit balance remaining will be 
refunded within 45 days from the date of tennination. Before the service or 
facility is discontinued, the Company may, at its option, retum the deposit or 
credit it to the Customer’s account. 

G. The deposit will also be returned within a reasonable period if: 

(i) The customer establishes credit by other means, or 

( i i )  The service has not been terminated and the bills are paid in full, or 

( i i i )  An application for service is canceled and any charges are paid in full. 
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2.1 1.3 Bills and Collection of Charges 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

Bills will be rendered monthly to customer. Fixed monthly recurring charges 
are billed in advance. The Usage and minimum charges for service are billed 
in arrears. Customer shall be liable for all accrued local charges, directory 
charges, long distance charges and other charges prior to the service 
commencement date, as defined herein, and shall pay the Company for any 
such charges which may be assessed against the Company in any manner. 

All service, monthly recurring charges and non-recurring charges are due and 
payable on the due date shown on the bill, provided however, that installation 
charges may be spread out over 3 months, 

The Company shall present bills for recurring charges monthly to the 
Customer in advance of the month which service is provided. 

For new customer or existing customers whose service is discontinued, the 
charge for the fraction of the month in which service was fumished will be 
calculated on a pro rata basis. For this purpose, every month is considered to 
have 30 days. 

A late payment charge of 1.5% is not applicable to subsequent rebilling of any 
amount to which a late payment charge has already been applied. Late 
charges are to be applied without discrimination. 

A niinimum charge of $10 or a maximum charge of $30 will be assessed for 
checks with insufficient funds or non-existing accounts. The Company may 
waive the bad check charge under appropriate circumstances. 

If customer chooses to place information service provider (ISP) calls or 
receive calls via a non-MTI affiliated carrier, Customer will be liable for all 
charges related to such calls; including without limitation, charges billed to 
the Company or Customer by ISP or other carriers, any applicable rebilling 
charge and charges for any service provided by the Company’s affiliates. 

All services provided to customers with pre-pay plan are billed in advance. 
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2.1 1.4 Disputed Bills 

A. The customer shall notify the Company of any disputed items on a bill within 
a reasonable period of time after receipt of the bill. The existence of a 
disputed amount does not relieve the customer of their obligation to pay 
current charges. If the customer and the Company are unable to resolve the 
dispute to their mutual satisfaction, the Customer may file a complaint with 
the Commission in accordance with the Commission’s rule of procedure. 

B. The date of dispute shall be the date the Company receives sufficient 
documentation to enable it to investigate the dispute. 

C. The date of resolution is the date the Company completes its investigation and 
notifies the Customer of the disposition of the dispute. 

2.12 Termination of Service 

A. Discontinuance of Service by the Company 

(i)  The Company may discontinue or suspend service to Customer upon seven 
(7) days prior written notice without incurring any liability for the foIlowing 
reasons : 

(a) Upon non-payment of any amounts owing to the Company for local 
exchange services which is not in dispute; or 

(b) Upon failure of the Customer to meet the deposit requirements set out 
in Section 2.12.3 of this tariff; or 

(c) Upon failure of the Customer to provide the Company reasonable 
access to its equipment and property; or 

(d) Upon violation of or noncompliance with any rules and regulations of 
the Company. 

(e) Upon failure of the Customer to comply with municipal ordinance or 
other laws pertaining to telecommunications services. 
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2.12 Termination of Service (cont.) 

(0 The Company has reason to believe the customer has used a device or 
scheme to obtain service without payment and where the Company has 
so notified the customer prior to disconnection. 

(ii) The Company may discontinue service to Customer immediately and without 
notice for any of the following reasons without incurring Iiability: 

(a) In the event of tampering with the Company’s equipment, facilities or 
property in any way; or 

(b) In the event of a condition determined to be hazardous to the 
Customer, to other customers of the Company; to the public, or to 
employees of the Company; or 

(c) In the event of Customer’s use of service in such a manner as to 
adversely affect the Company’s service to others. 

(d) Abuse of Company services, including making calls which might 
reasonably be expected to frighten, abuse, torment or harass another. 

(iii) The discontinuance of service by the Company pursuant to this section does 
not relieve the Customer of any obligation to pay the Company for charges 
due and owing for service(s) furnished during the time or up to discontinuance 
of service. 

(iv) Upon the Company’s discontinuance of service to customer pursuant to this 
section, all applicable charges, including termination charges, shall become 
due. This is in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the 
Company at law or in equity or under any other provision of this tariff. 

(v)  For purposes of this Section 2.12, all regulated telephone services provided by 
the Company shall be defined as local service. 

(vi) The Company may disconnect Customer’s local service for nonpayment of 
charges incurred for local service. Such disconnection must be conducted 
pursuant to all applicable Rules of Florida Pubtic Service Conimission. 
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2.12 Termination of Service (cont.) 

(a) Disconnection notices issued by the Company must inform the 
subscriber facing local service disconnection of the total amount which 
the subscriber would need to pay in order to avoid disconnection of 
local service. It must also inform the subscriber of the Company’s 
legal obligation to provide “only local” service to Customers whose 
local service charges are paid, even while their toll service is 
disconnected for nonpayment of outstanding toll debt. 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

The Company is prohibited from disconnecting any Customer’s local service 
for nonpayment of charges incurred by the Customer for to11 service. 

Partial payments by a Customer to the Company will be apportioned by the 
Company to the Company’s regulated local service charges first before being 
applied by the Company to any toll charges and wiII be apportioned to 
regulated telephone service charges first before being applied to charges or 
non-regulated services. 

Where the provisions of the Tariff are not complied with by the Customer, 
including payments not made by the Customer on date or at times herein 
specified; and after written notice from the Company requesting correction of 
such non-compliance, the Company may immediately discontinue service 
without incurring any liability. All applicable charges will then come due 
immediately. Including any applicable minimum service periods charges. 

If repeated non-compliance by the Customer occurs, the Company retains the 
option of denying application by the Customer for new or additional services 
or facilities until such prior action(s) are corrected. 

B. Discontinuance of Service by Customer 

( i )  If a customer cancels a service order after seventy-two (72) hours have passed 
since service has been ordered, or terminates service before the completion of 
the term for any reason whatsoever other than a service interruption (as 
defined in Section 2 . Q  Customer agrees to pay the Company the following 
sums which shalI become due and owing as of the effective date of the 
cancellation or termination and be payable within the period set forth in 2.1 1.4 
all costs, fees, and expenses incurred in connection with: 
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2.12 Termination of Service (cont.) 

(a) all non-recurring charges reasonable expended by Company to 
establish service to Customer; plus 

(b) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges 
reasonably incurred and paid to third parties by Company on behaIf of 
Customer; plus, 

(c) all recurring charges specified in the applicable service order tariff for 
the balance of the then current term. 

(ii) Service may be terminated after the expiration of the minimum contract 
period, upon the Company being notified ten days in advance, and upon 
payment of all charges due to the date of termination of the service. 

2.13 Restoral Of Service 

A. If any customer’s service is restored after having been disconnected but a Company 
service order to terminate such service has not been completed when such a service is 
restored, the customer will be required to pay a restoral service charge of $35.00 per 
occasion. 

B. When a customer’s service has been disconnected and the service has been terminated 
through the completion of a Company service order, service will be reestablished 
only upon the basis of an application for new service. 

C. Customers‘ whose services are disconnected for non-payment are not eligible for pre- 
pay unless arrangements have been made for satisfaction of the previous bill. 

2.14 Promotional Offers 

The Company may, from time to time, make promotional offerings of its services. The 
promotional offerings may be limited as to the duration, the date and times of the offering 
and the location where the offerings are made and shall be documented in accordance with 
the provisions of the state rules and regulations. The only limitation upon a promotional 
offering shall be that the waiver of any charges other than a nonrecurring charge shall be 
limited to ninety calendar days on a per customer basis. All promotions will be added to the 
tariff as an addendum. 
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2.15 Notices and Communications 

The Customer shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Company shall 
mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that Customer may also 
designate a separate address to which the Company’s bills for service shall be mailed. 

A. The Company shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Customer 
shall mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that Company may 
designate an address on the bill for service to which the Customer shall mail payment 
for that bill. 

B. All notices or other written communications required to given pursuant to this tariff 
will be in writing. Notices and other communications of either party and all bilk 
mailed by the Company, shalI have been presumed to have been delivered to the party 
by the third business day following the deposit of the notice, communication or bill 
with the U.S. Mail or a private delivery service, prepaid and properly addressed, or 
when actually received or refused by the addressee, whichever comes first. 

C. The Company or Customer shall advise the other party of any changes to the address 
designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following the procedures 
for giving notices set forth herein. 

2.16 Specialized Service or ArranPement 

Specialized Service or Arrangements may be provided by the Company, in response to a 
bona fide request of a Customer or prospective Customer, on an individual-case basis (ICB) 
if such service or arrangements meet the following criteria: 

A. The requested service or arrangements are not offered under other sections of this 
Tariff. 

B. The facilities utilized to provide the requested service or arrangements are of a type 
normally used by the Company in fumished its other services. 

C. The requested service or arrangements are compatible with other Company services, 
facilities and its engineering and maintenance practices. 

D. This offering is subject to the availability of the necessary Company personnel and 
capital resources. 
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ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICES 

3.1 Establishment and Furnishing of Exchange Access Service 

3.1.1 General 

Procedures governing the establishment of credit, billing, termination of service, and 
issuance of telephone directories for local exchange telecommunications service, 
where not expressly contained herein, will comply with the Rules of Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

3.1.2 Application for Service 

Application for service may be made orally or in writing. Acceptance of an 
application establishes a contract between the customer and the Company based on 
terms and conditions of this Tariff. 

3.1.3 Installation 

A. The Company will install new lines for basic local exchange service within 3 
business days after provisioning of the line or lines by the carrier whose 
network or network eIements are being utilized is complete. 
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LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

4.1 General 

Exchange Access Service provides a Customer with a telephonic connection and a unique 
telephone number address on the public switched telecommunications network. Each 
Exchange Access Service enables users to: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

.I. 

K. 

Receive calls from other stations on the public switched telecommunications network; 

Place calls to other stations on the public switched telecommunications network; 

Access other services offered by the Company as set forth in this tariff; 

Access toll-free telecommunications services 

Access certain interstate and international calling services provided by the Company; 

Access (at no additional charge) the Company’s operators and business office for 
service related assistance; 

Access (at no additional charge) enhanced 91 1 service for emergency services by 
dialing 0- or 9- 1-1 ; and 

Access services provided by other common carriers which purchase the Company’s 
Switched Access services as provided under the Company’s Federal and State tariffs, 
or which maintain other types of traffic exchange arrangements with the Company. 

Access the interexchange network. A customer may presubscribe to the carrier of 
their choice for interLATA and intraLATA calling, or the provider’s carrier 
identification code ( 10 1 O X X X )  

Calls to information service providers (900/976) wiII be automatically blocked on a 
per line basis. The Customer may have the blocking removed pursuant to FCC rules. 

Collect calls will be automatically blocked on a per line basis. 

Each Exchange Access Service is available on a “Full” service basis whereby service is 
delivered to a demarcatiodconnection Hock at the customer’s Premises. 
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LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE DESCRIPTION (cont.) 

4.1 General (cont.) 

The following Exchange Access Services are offered: 

Basic Line Service 
Basic Trunk Service 
Centrex Service 
Business Access Only Service 
Enhanced Business Line Service 

4.2 Serving Areas 

The Company will serve these counties within the territory served by BellSouth. This 
tariff is effective only in those areas where a Commission approved interconnection 
agreement exists. 

4.3 Feature Descriptions 

3- Wuv Culling 

Allows the Customer to add a third party to an established call without operator assistance, 

Automatic Callback 

Automatically returns the last incoming call whether or not it was answered. To activate 
Automatic Callback, the customer dials a code. The network will then either attempt a 
callback, or in offices so equipped, the customer will hear an announcement of the telephone 
number of the last party called. If the customer wishes to retum the call immediately, voice 
prompts will instruct the customer to dial a certain digit and the call will automatically be 
returned. If the number is busy, Automatic Callback will continue to redial the number for 
up to 30 minutes. 

Basic Service Plan 

Allows the customer 500 local telephone calls, unlimited incoming calls and the feature, call 
waiting. Other features may be added as outlined herein. 

Call For warditq 

Allows the Customer to activate and deactivate a transfer of all incoming calls to another 
dizlable telephone number. 
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LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE DESCRIPTION (cont.) 

4.3 Feature Descriptions (cont.) 

Cull Screening 

This feature provides the customer with the ability to prevent repeated calls from an 
unwanted caller whose number may or may not be known. The customer receiving the call 
needs only to hang up and immediately dial the Call Screening access code which will deny 
the caller the ability to ring the customer’s telephone. In addition, the customer has the 
ability to create a list of telephone numbers from which the customer may not wish to receive 
calls. Calls from these telephone numbers will be sent an appropriate announcement 
indicating that the call cannot be completed because the customer has activated Call 
Screening. 

Cull Trace 

Allows the customer to automatically trace the telephone number used for the last call 
received by the customer. The customer must dial a Company-designated code, and 
activation must occur prior to the time that either another call or the call waiting tone is 
received by the customer. A recording wiII indicate if the trace was successful or not. 
Within five business days after the successful activation of Call Trace, the customer must 
contact the Company to arrange for the continued retention of the trace record. The traced 
number will not be provided to the customer by the company, but it will be provided to law 
enforcement officials. The practices of law enforcement officials vary, and the Company 
does not represent that any action will be taken by such officials with regard to the traced 
number. Call Trace will be available where facilities pennit. 

Provides a tone to alert a customer with a call in progress that a second party is calling them, 
and allows the customer to answer the incoming call while holding the original connection. 

Caller ID 

Allows a customer to identify the telephone number from which a call is being made. The 
telephone number of the person initiating the call is displayed on a customer-provided 
display device. 
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LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE DESCRIPTION (cont.) 

4.3 Feature Descriptions (cont.) 

Caller ID with Name 

Works along with Caller ID and provides for the display of an incoming telephone number 
and listed name associated with that telephone number, on a customer-provided display 
device attached to the customer’s (called party’s) line or set. 

Unless the calling party number blocking is activated, the telephone numbers and names 
associated with all calls originating from appropriately equipped switches will be displayed. 

Distinctive Ringing 

Allows customers to designate up to ten numbers for which, when someone calls from one of 
the designated numbers the phone emits one unique distinctive ring. Customers can easily 
add and delete numbers from their Distinctive Ringing lists, as well as turn Distinctive 
Rlnging on or off. 

Privacy Manager 

This feature will intercept all unidentified calls to end users who have Caller ID with Name. 
End users will be able to screen their incoming calls and either accept the call, reject the call 
or transfer the call to a pre-recorded sales screener message. 

Repeat Diuling 

This feature enables a Customer to reach a called party whose number is busy without having 
to continually redial the telephone number. The busy number will automatically be dialed, 
for a thirty (30) minute period, until it becomes available. The caller can make and receive 
calls during the 30 minute period that the busy number is being dialed. The caller will 
receive a special ring back when both numbers are freed for use. The feature can also be 
used to recall a called party after the conversation has been terminated. 
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LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE DESCRIPTION (cont.) 

4.3 Feature Descriptions (cont.) 

Remote Call Forwardhg (RCF) 

Allows all calls placed to a RCF customer’s telephone number (the call forwarding location) 
are automatically forwarded by Telephone Company central office equipment to a designated 
terminating station of such RCF customer which is located in an exchange area of the 
Telephone Company or another telephone company. 

Wait and See 

With standard Caller ID service, end-users who have call waiting cannot see the waiting call 
displayed on their Caller ID unit. The wait and see enhancement allows the end-user to see 
the number (and name, if appIicable) of the waiting call. Note: End-users must have Caller 
ID with Name feature for the name to display. 
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APPLICATION OF RATES 

5.1 General 

The regulations set forth in this section govern the application of rates for services contained 
in other sections of this tariff. 

5.2 Charges Based on Duration of Use 

When charges for a service are specified based on the duration of use, such as the duration of 
a telephone call, the following rules apply: 

A. Calk are measured in durational increments identified for each service. All calls that 
are fractions of a measurement increment are rounded-up to the next whole unit. 

B. Timing on a completed call begins when the called party answers the call. Answering 
is determined by hardware answer supervision in all cases where this signaling is 
provided by terminating local carrier and any intermediate carrier(s). Timing for 
operator service person-to-person calls start with completion of the connection to the 
person called or an acceptable substitute, or to the PBX station called. 

C. Timing terminates on calls when the calling party hangs up or the Company’s 
network receives an off-hook signal from the terminating carrier. 

D. Calk originating in one time period and terminating in another will be billed 
proportion to the rates in effect during different segments of the call. 

E. All times refer to local t h e .  

5.3 Rates Based Upon Distance 

Where charges for a service are specified based upon distance, the following rules apply: 

A. Distance between two points is measured as airline distance between the rate 
centers of the originating and terminating telephone lines. The rate center is a 
set of geographic coordinates, as references in the Local Exchange Routing 
Guide issued by Bellcore, associated with each NPA-NXX combination 
(where NPA is the area code and NXX is the first three digits of a seven-digit 
telephone number. 
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5.3 

5.4 

5.5 

APPLICATION OF RATES (cont.) 

Rates Based Upon Distance (cont.) 

B. The airline distance between any two-rate centers is determined as follows: 

(1) 
center from the above-referenced Bellcore document. 

Obtain the ‘ 3 7 ”  (vertical) and “H” (horizontal coordinates for each rate 

(2) 
centers: ant the difference between the two :H: coordinates. 

Compute the difference between the “V” coordinates of the two rate 

(3) Square each difference obtained in step (2) above. 

(4) 
difference obtained in step (3) above. 

Add the square of the “V” difference and the square of the ‘‘W 

( 5 )  
number if any fraction is obtained. 

Divide the sum of the squares by 10. Round to the next higher whole 

(6) 
Round to the net higher whole number if any fraction is obtained. This is the 
airline mileage. 

Obtain the square root of the whole number result obtained above. 

(7) Formula = (,V 1-V2)2 + (Hl -H2)2 
10 

Rate Periods 

Unless otherwise specified, Day rates shall apply 8:OO AM to 5 0 0  PM Monday through 
Friday. Evening rates shall apply 5:OO PM to 1 1 :00 PM Monday through Friday and Sunday. 
Night/Evening rates shall apply all other times. 

Holidays 

For the following holidays, the Evening rate will apply unless a lower rate would normally 
apply: 

New Year’s Day 
Martin Luther King’s Day 
President’s Day 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day 

Labor Day 
Columbus Day 
Veteran’s Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Christmas Day 
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APPLICATION OF RATES (cont.) 

5.6 Municipal Franchise Payments 

Whenever the Company incurs an obligation (or an increase thereof) under a franchise 
ordinance to pay a municipality an amount measured by the revenue from providing 
communications services, the Company may charge its customers within the corporate limits 
of that municipality, in addition to all other lawful rates and charges: 

A. An amount equal to the franchise payment, and; 

B. An amount equal to the increase, if any, in taxes and other payments to government 
bodies resulting from the collections hereunder, by the addition of a uniform 
percentage to amounts billed for intrastate services within the municipality. 

These provisions will be automatically applied upon the effective date of the municipal 
franchise ordinance to which they pertain. 

5.7 Taxes 

The customer is responsible for payment of all state, local and E91 1 taxes, surcharges, utility 
fees or other similar fees (Le. sales tax, municipal utilities tax) that may be levied by the 
governing body or bodies in conjunction with or as a result of the service furnished under this 
tariff. These charges may appear as separate line items on the customer’s bill, as opposed to 
being included in the rates contained in the tariff. The Company shall not assess separately 
any fees or surcharges other that government approved sales taxes, without seeking 
Conimission approval under the appropriate procedures required by the Commission. The 
Company shall comply with Commission procedures by sending notice to all customers 
informing them of the new line item charges. Additionally, an addendum to the price list 
stating what the line item charge is and the length of time the charges will be imposed will be 
filed with the Commission. 
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Product Tariff 
usoc Reference Price 

PRICING 

Establish-Service Order 
Add or Change-Service Order 
Record Work Order-Service Order 
Line Connection, Establish, Add, Change 
Access Line MSAl-A 

46.9 500 
15.0000 
15.0000 
24.0700 

RWN 2.6300 

ADD or CHANGE 1 10.0000 

Call Service-Per Call 
Information Call Completion 

0.2446 
0.8500 

Band A, Peak, Per Call 
Band A, Shoulder, Per Call 
Band A, Off Peak, Per Call 

I I 0.0560 I Band A. Peak, Per Call I 

0.0520 
0.0468 
0.0312 

Band €3, Peak, Initial Min 
Band B, Shoulder, Initial Mrn 
Band B, Off Peak, Initial Min 

0.0562 
0.0506 
0.0337 
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Band 8, Peak, Additional Min 0.0215 
Band 8, Shoulder, Additional Min 
Band B, Off Peak, Additional Min 

0.01 94 
0 0129 

Band A, Shoulder, Per Call 
Band A, Off Peak, Per Call 

0.0504 
0.0336 

Band 6, Peak, Initial Min 
Band B, Shoulder, lnitial Min 
Band B, Off Peak, Initial Min 

0.0562 
0.0506 
0.0337 
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Band A, Peak, Additional Min 
Band A, Shoulder, Additional Min 
Band A, Off Peak, Additional Min 
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N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Band 6, Peak, Additional Min 
Band B, Shoulder, Additional Min 
Band 6, Off Peak, Additional Min 

Tariff 1 Reference I Price 

0.021 5 
0.01 94 
0.0129 

Basic Service Plan (500 Call Allowance) 
I I 

59.9500 

Basic Service Plan (500 Call Allowance) 59.9500 

I 6.7 Residential Features 
3 Way Calling 
Alternate Answer 

ESC 5.0000 
EVD 0.6000 

Automatic Callback per Line 
Automatic Callback per Use 
Busy Line Transfer 
Call Forwarding - variable 
Call Screening 
Call Trace 

NSQ 4.0000 
0.7500 

EVB 0 6000 
ESM 2.2500 
NSY 4.0000 
NST 4 0000 
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Call Waiting 
Caller ID 

ESX 4.0000 
NSD 8.0000 
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usoc Reference Price 

PRICING (cont .) 

Residential Additional Listing, Metro 
Residential Additional Listing, Non-Metro 
Private 
Semi-private 
Custom Number Service-Number Search & 
Assign 
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0.8000 
LR2 0.8000 

2.0000 
2.0000 

38.0000 

Band A, Initial Min 
8and B, Initial Min 
Band C, Initial Min 

t 

0.0360 
0.0720 
0.1080 

Band A, Additional Min 
Band 8, Additional Min 
Band C, Additional Min 

0.01 35 
0.0360 
0.7 080 
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Band A and B, Unlimited Calling 
Band C, Initial Min 

11.880 
0.1080 

Band C, Additional Min 0.1080 


